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April l, 2020 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Regional Administrators 
Regions I – X  

ATTENTION:  Regional Recovery Division Directors 

FROM:  Keith Turi 
Assistant Administrator 
Recovery Directorate 

SUBJECT: Issuance of Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: Private Nonprofit 
Organizations Fact Sheet 

The purpose of this memorandum is to issue the attached Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic: 
Private Nonprofit Organizations Fact Sheet. The Fact Sheet provides guidance for determining the 
eligibility of private non-profit (PNP) organization applicants and work performed under the Public 
Assistance (PA) program in accordance with COVID-19 emergency and major disaster declarations. 

On March 13, 2020, the President of the United States declared a nationwide emergency for the 
COVID-19 pandemic. Under this emergency declaration, and subsequent major disaster 
declarations, certain PNP organizations are eligible to apply for funding through the PA program. 
The Fact Sheet provides details regarding both PNP applicant and work eligibility in accordance 
with the Public Assistance Policy and Program Guide as well as links to additional resources.  

If you have any questions, please contact Traci Brasher, Acting Director, Public Assistance Division 
at traci.brasher@fema.dhs.gov.  
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